
 

 

Via Email  
 
May 23, 2016 
 
NC DEQ 
DWR – UIC Program 
1636 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC   27699-1636 
 
Attention: Mr. Michael Rogers, PG 
 
Re: Injection Well Construction Records 
 Injection Permit No. WI0500883 
 Former ATL Site No. 48 

Pittsboro, North Carolina 
 H&H Job No. DOT-515 
 
Dear Michael: 
 
On behalf of the North Carolina Department of Transportation, Hart and Hickman, PC is submitting the 

enclosed well construction records for six injection wells installed at the subject site in accordance with 

Injection Permit No. WI0500883.  If you have any questions or need further information, please do not 

hesitate to contact us at 704-586-0007. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
Hart & Hickman, PC 

  
Jeff Albano, PG Matt Bramblett, PE 
Project Geologist  Principal  
 
Enclosure 
 
cc:  Mr. Chris Niver, NCDOT (Via Email) 
 Ms. Anne Lowry, Chatham County Health Dept. (Via Email) 
 



Robert Miller

2675

SAEDACCO Inc

WI0500883

X

4-26-2016 BR-IW1

NC DOT Site Injection Wells

240 Sugar Lake Rd., Pittsboro, N.C., 27312

Chatham

35.748171 79.091999

X

X

1

60'

6"

6" Air Hammer

0 30' 6" SCH40 PVC

0 30' 2" SCH40 PVC

30' 60' 2" 0.10 SCH40 PVC

0 30' Portland/bentoniteTrimie

0 26' Portland/bentoiteTrimie

28' 60' Silica Sand 20/30

0 30' Tan Silt

30' 35' PWR

35' 60' Rock

Two feet bentonite seal from 26'to 28'

4/28/2016



Robert Miller

2675

SAEDACCO Inc

WI0500883

X

4-26-2016 BR-IW2

NC DOT Site Injection Wells

240 Sugar Lake Rd., Pittsboro, N.C., 27312

Chatham

35.748171 79.091999

X

X

1

100'

4"

4" Air Hammer

0 60' 4" SCH40 PVC

0 60' Portland/bentoniteTrimie

0 30' Tan Silt

30' 35' PWR

35' 100' 100"

4/28/2016



Robert Miller

2675

SAEDACCO Inc

WI0500883

X

4-27-2016 BR-IW3

NC DOT Site Injection Wells

240 Sugar Lake Rd., Pittsboro, N.C., 27312

Chatham

35.748171 79.091999

X

X

1

100'

4"

4" Air Hammer

0 60' 4" SCH40 PVC

0 60' Portland/bentoniteTrimie

0 30' Tan Silt

30' 35' PWR

35' 100' 100"

4/28/2016



Robert Miller

2675

SAEDACCO Inc

WI0500883

X

4-27-2016 BR-IW4

NC DOT Site Injection Wells

240 Sugar Lake Rd., Pittsboro, N.C., 27312

Chatham

35.748171 79.091999

X

X

1

100'

4"

4" Air Hammer

0 60' 4" SCH40 PVC

0 60' Portland/bentoniteTrimie

0 30' Tan Silt

30' 35' PWR

35' 100' 100"

4/28/2016



Robert Miller

2675

SAEDACCO Inc

WI0500883

X

4-27-2016 BR-IW5

NC DOT Site Injection Wells

240 Sugar Lake Rd., Pittsboro, N.C., 27312

Chatham

35.748171 79.091999

X

X

1

100'

4"

4" Air Hammer

0 60' 4" SCH40 PVC

0 60' Portland/bentoniteTrimie

0 30' Tan Silt

30' 35' PWR

35' 100' 100"

4/28/2016



Robert Miller

2675

SAEDACCO Inc

WI0500883

X

4-28-2016 BR-IW6

NC DOT Site Injection Wells

240 Sugar Lake Rd., Pittsboro, N.C., 27312

Chatham

35.748171 79.091999

X

X

1

112'

4"

4" Air Hammer

0 60' 4" SCH40 PVC

0 60' Portland/bentoniteTrimie

0 30' Tan Silt

30' 35' PWR

35' 100' Rock

4/28/2016
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